From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

These comments are about the general direction of travel and aims of the Draft London Plan and are intentionally
brief and do not reference specific policies.

International thinking is using terms like living laboratories, and is aiming to bring together inclusion, sustainability,
resilience, participation and equality.

| think a stronger introduction and summary is urgently needed that continually reinforces the joined up and cross
cutting nature of all the specific policies.

Together with this the specific policies must be audited and written to show how they directly assist the overall aims
of the plan.

| think many of the specific policy aims are severely weakened because they do not clearly continually reinforce
these cross cutting “holistic “ liminal issues.

An example is play. If a geographical area is carefully planned to allow children to play in the streets outside their
homes this requires very significant traffic management measures.

| am not saying anything new, | understand Humboldt and Darwin thought like this .
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Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

| would be pleased if the suggestions in this article were included in the London Plan consultation.

| would also request that anyone commissioning public seating ensures it is to excellent standards of inclusion.

https://www.citylab.com/design/2017/10/cities-take-both-sides-in-the-war-on-sitting/542643/
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I think many of the specific policy aims are severely weakened because they do not clearly continually reinforce these cross cutting “holistic “ liminal issues.

An example is play. If a geographical area is carefully planned to allow children to play in the streets outside their homes this requires very significant traffic management
measures.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

| formally ask that this report be formally considered in the London Plan review and that the policies of the London Plan be
checked against it.

http://www.euro.who.int/ data/assets/pdf file/0018/353043/2017 WHO Report FINAL WEB.pdf?ua=1
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| would be pleased if the suggestions in this article were included in the London Plan consultation.

| would also request that anyone commissioning public seating ensures it is to excellent standards of inclusion.
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| would be pleased if this were formally considered in the London Plan review

https://www.thenatureofcities.com/2017/08/20/ostrom-city-design-principles-urban-commons/
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This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.

Click
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/tOoL3+R5BJTGX2PQPOmMvUgny0!6zNmYY2Z3aEbJWIKnl60oQ+tI59IREPoxSpJKbjn8kt

BIYCVwrNfN+NdwfdFw== to report this email as spam.




From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
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| would be pleased if this were formally considered in the London Plan review
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Gavin Ball

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| would be pleased if the linked paper were formally considered in the London lan review

https://clivedurdle.wordpress.com/2010/02/17/opera/
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Gavin Ball

From: Clive Durdle

Sent: 14 December 2017 20:22

To: Londonplan

Subject: WHO EC Gehl Institute Towards more physical activity in cities
Attachments: 2017_WHO_Report_FINAL_WEB.pdf

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
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Clive Durdle
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